

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
To: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Lunch
Date: Wed, 14 Nov 2018 20:04:21 +0000
Importance: Normal

great, i'll change it to monday.

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Nov 14, 2018 at 1:25 PM, James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org> wrote:

Leila,

Monday would be perfect. Tuesday if it is the only option.

Thanks,

Jim

James Slutz

Director of Study Operations

National Petroleum Council

[1625 K Street NW, Washington, DC 20006](#)

[Office: 202 393 6100](#), Direct: 202 261 6327, Mobile: 703 431 9749

Email: jslutz@npc.org

From: "Getto, Leila" leila_getto@ios.doi.gov
Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 at 10:59 AM
To: James Slutz jslutz@npc.org
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Lunch

#1364064.1

Hi Jim! Tomorrow doesn't work for Kate but she can do Monday or Tuesday if by any chance those dates are open on your schedule?

Leila Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359

Main 202 208 7551

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Nov 14, 2018 at 9:59 AM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Jim! Sorry a few things came up yesterday. I apologize for my delay. Yes, tomorrow works for me but I'm checking on Kate's schedule. Will follow up with you asap. thanks.

Leila Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359

Main 202 208 7551

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, Nov 13, 2018 at 12:12 PM, James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org> wrote:

Leila,

Is Thursday still good for lunch?

Jim

James Slutz

#1364064.2

